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June 29, 2012   
          
2010 CENSUS PLANNING MEMORANDA SERIES 
  
 
No. 209 
    
 
MEMORANDUM FOR The Distribution List 
  
From: Burton Reist [signed] 

Acting Chief, Decennial Management Division 
     
Subject:            2010 Census Enumeration at Transitory Locations Quality Profile 
 
 
Attached is the 2010 Census Enumeration at Transitory Locations Quality Profile.  The Quality 
Process for the 2010 Census Test Evaluations, Experiments, and Assessments was applied to the 
methodology development and review process.  The report is sound and appropriate for 
completeness and accuracy. 

If you have any questions about this document, please contact Tracey McNally at (301) 763-4302 or 
Jennifer Reichert at (301) 763-4298. 
 
 
Attachment        
    




























































